AGENDA

-« EST. 1842 -

M E R I D I A N ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

JOWNSHI PaY REGULAR MEETING

October 3, 2018 6:00 PM

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC REMARKS

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. August 15, 2018 Regular Meeting
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR REPORT
COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Chair’s Report
B. Township Board Liaison’s Report
8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Senate Bill 637
B. FCC Notice of Proposed Rule Making
9. OLD BUSINESS
10. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Compliments/Complaints
B. Alumni Tailgate — October 6
11. REPORTS
A. VIDEO SERVICE PROVIDER (S)
1. Comcast - Updates and announcements presented at Aug. 15, 2018 meeting
B. PROGRAMMING
1. Communications Commission Congratulates HOMTV- Letter to Township Board
C. ANALYTICS
D. PROMOTIONS/PUBLICATIONS
1. Meridian Cares Fundraiser - Old Chicago
E. FINANCE
12. OTHER NEWS & INFORMATION
13. PUBLIC REMARKS
14. ADJOURNMENT

No

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Commission Chair.
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Communications Department;

Communications Director, Deborah Guthrie, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4830 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Administrative Conference Room

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


http://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billintroduced/Senate/pdf/2017-SIB-0637.pdf
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DOC-353963A1.pdf?utm_source=Master+List&utm_campaign=a9219e564a-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2018_08_22_07_44_COPY_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_debc3849ca-a9219e564a-109117221

m
MERIDIAN ?
OWNSHIPAYAl/

="
~—

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Administrative Conference Room

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2018 6:00 PM

PRESENT: Chair, Walter Benenson; Vice Chair, Tunga Kiyak; Commissioner, Leslie Charles

ABSENT: Commissioner, Kevin Thatcher; Commissioner Andrew Lathrop; Alternate
Commissioner, Eric Langdon; Alternate Commissioner, Patrick Crowley
STAFF: Brandie Yates, Executive Producer - HOMTV

TOWNSHIP:  Trustee, Kathy Sundland
COMCAST: John Gardner, Regional Director of External Affairs

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Benenson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. PUBLIC REMARKS

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Chair Benenson moved TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Vice Chair Kiyak moved TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR WEDNESDAY, JUNE 6, 2018
REGULAR MEETING. Seconded by Commissioner Charles.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

6. COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR REPORT
Provided an update on the department goals approved by the Township Board and 2019
Budget adjustments based on new revenue stream projections for 2019. Information was
provided showing the original Equipment Budget that was approved by the Commission and
the adjustments that were made.

7B. TOWNSHIP BOARD LIAISON’S REPORT
Discussed the Redevelopment Ready Communities project being worked on which will open up
the opportunity for grants. Also discussed relocation plans for the Farmers’ Market to the area
near Studio C!, which will allow for additional parking and vendors, as well as the Township
Citizen’s Survey, which is being discussed and is in progress and the issue of Medical Marijuana
being treated as recreational.

10B. OPEN HOUSE INVITE
A reminder to the Commission about the HOMTV Studio Open House and the launch of the
sponsorship packet. All commissioners, businesses, organizations and individuals that have
worked with HOMTYV are invited to attend. The packet is being developed to include
information about HOMTYV, the sponsorship levels, a production services rate card and program



Minutes - Communications Commission
August 15,2018
Page 2

guide. It was listed in the Prime Meridian Magazine. A request was made by Comcast
representative to be able to see packet before being launched because one of the stipulations
with Comcast of being a PEG channel is to not be commercialized.

10C. ALUMNI TAILGATE - SAVE THE DATE
This will be the launch of the Alumni Giving Program. Alumni are invited to stop by the tailgate,
which will be at the Homecoming Game for MSU. Alumni will be invited by email, Facebook
messaging, as well as phone calls.

11B. PROGRAMMING - HOMTV NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED
Commissioner Charles moved TO APPROVE THE COMMISSION DRAFTING A
CONGRATULATORY LETTER TO BE PRESENTED TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD. Seconded by
Vice Chair Kiyak.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

11A. VIDEO SERVICE PROVIDER
Information was provided about new services available through Comcast; expansion of Internet
Essentials Program and also Amazon Prime Video will be available through the X1 box. New
commands are also available with the X1 Voice Remote.

11E. FINANCE - OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE UPDATE
Discussion requesting that production service hours are tracked in the future to show revenue
gained versus staff time and expenses. A request was also made to share the HOMTV
Sponsorship Packet prior to launching with Comcast representative.

14. ADJOURNMENT
Vice Chair Kiyak moved TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. Seconded by Commissioner Charles.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously
Chair Benenson adjourned the meeting at 6:32 pm.

.1 . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



From: Andrea Smiley <smiley@meridian.mi.us>

Date: 9/5/18 8:35 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: 'Nita Campbell' <nitacprn@comcast.net>, HOMTV <homtv@meridian.mi.us> Subject:
RE: Township Board meeting for September 4

Good Morning Nita,

Thank you for reaching out and supporting HOMTV. The Township Board meeting is playing now
on Comcast Channel 21 and you can also see a replay on Saturday at 5:30 am. Please see attached
program schedule. You can watch On Demand anytime by visiting www.homtv.net and clicking on
the Watch tab. The Township Board Meeting is available under Meridian Live on the drop down
menu. If you need further assistance or have other questions, please let me know. Thank you again,

Andrea Smiley

Communications Admin. Asst.
smiley@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4384 |

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, M1 48864
meridian.mi.us

From: Nita Campbell [mailto:nitacprn@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 9:26 AM

To: HOMTV <homtv@meridian.mi.us>

Subject: Township Board meeting for September 4

Could you send me the schedule for the replays of the Township Board meeting of September 4.
ALso many of my neighbors do not have Comcast. How do they get it on their computers

Nita Campbell.

Sent from my iPad


http://www.homtv.net/
mailto:nitacprn@comcast.net

SAVE THE DATE

Alumni Reunion &
Networking Event

MSU Homecoming Game
vs. Northwestern Wildcats

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 6
GAME AT 12 PM

HOMTV.NET




Gardner, John

From: Xfinity <xfinity@emails.xfinity.com>

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Gardner, John

Subject: [EXTERNAL] New commands for your voice remote

)(fl n |ty X1 Voice Remote >

Press and hold the Mic button ( .}, ) and try one of these commands.

“PGA Championship
Leaderboard”

Use your X1 Voice Remote to follow the golf
tournament live.

Learn more >

Find what’s hot, fast.

‘Emmy Awards”

“Call of Duty: Black Ops 4”
“Movies about back to school”
“International”

Take a shortcut to special X1 destinations for
programming and events. Learn more >

Feed your competitive spirit.
“When are the Eagles playing?”
“Manchester United schedule”

“MLS Standings”
“Nationals vs. Cubs”



Get rankings, schedules, and extras for all your favorite sports.
Learn more >

Solve all your FAQ’s instantly.
“View my bill”

“‘What's my WiFi password?”
‘Remote battery level”

“What's my data usage?”

Check in on your account or equipment—uwithout getting up.
Learn more >

Remote tips and tricks >

Pay Your Bill Store Locator Apps My Account

0000

View this message online

THIS EMAIL IS AN ADVERTISEMENT
You're receiving this email because you are a current Comcast customer.

If you do not wish to receive emails like this in the future, please click here.

Please do not reply to this email, it is not monitored. If you'd like to contact us,
please visit our website here.

Restrictions apply. Not available in all areas.
Comcast respects your privacy. For a complete description of our privacy policy, click here.
© 2018 Comcast. All rights reserved. All trademarks are the property of their respective owners.
Comecast Cable, One Comcast Center

1701 JFK Boulevard, Philadelphia, PA 19103
Attn: eMarketing

&
COMCAST



CO N\\% AST prime vigleo

COMCAST AND AMAZON ANNOUNCE PARTNERSHIP TO LAUNCH PRIME VIDEO
ON XFINITY X1 LATER THIS YEAR

Customers Will Enjoy Easy Online Access to Prime Originals Including Tom Clancy’s Jack Ryan,
The Marvelous Mrs. Maisel, and Goliath Integrated With Live TV, On Demand, and DVR Services

PHILADELPHIA, PA and SEATTLE, WA — August 2, 2018 — Comcast and Amazon announced today an
agreement to launch Prime Video on Comcast's Xfinity X1, giving Xfinity TV customers easy access to
thousands of additional premium shows and movies over the internet and marking the first time Amazon
Prime Video content would be integrated on an MVPD platform in the US. Xfinity TV customers will be able
to enjoy exclusive and award-winning Prime Originals like Tom Clancy’s Jack Ryan, The Marvelous Mrs.
Maisel, and Goliath, as well as live events and TV, titles available to rent or buy, or to watch with a Prime
Video Channels subscription. Customers can search Prime Video content using Comcast's award-winning
X1 Voice Remote, as well as enjoy shows and movies available in 4K Ultra HD and HDR.

“Amazon Prime Video's growing list of originals, movies, shows, documentaries, and kids’ programming
will be an excellent complement to the overall X1 viewing experience,” said Dana Strong, President of
Consumer Services, Comcast. “We want to give customers easy access to all their favorite content in one
place. X1 continues to be a platform that can curate live TV, On Demand movies and shows, and streaming
internet video and music titles into one, easy-to-use, seamless experience.”

“Prime Video is dedicated to making your favorite shows and movies effortless to watch. The addition of
the Prime Video app to X1 will make navigating between Prime Video and live TV easier than ever,” said
Greg Hart, Vice President of Amazon Prime Video. “We are excited for our Prime members to seamlessly
find the shows and movies they love.”

Once Amazon Prime Video is launched on X1, customers will be able to:

* Find Prime Originals like Goliath and Sneaky Pete right alongside titles like BBC's Killing Eve, NBC's
Shades of Blue and Showtime’s The Affair when searching for “crime dramas.”

* Access Prime Video’s growing library of 4K HDR content with a compatible X1 set-top box.

= Catch up on current hits like Mr. Robot and American Horror Story with all prior seasons from Prime
Video.

= Watch recent hits like Suits, The Americans, Downton Abbey, and The Good Wife or complete seasons
of classics like Friday Night Lights and Dawson’s Creek — all available on Prime Video.

* Access titles for rental or purchase and add on a selection of over 160 Prime Video Channels, including
Showtime and STARZ.

= Launch Prime Video content, by saying “Amazon Prime Video” into the X1 Voice Remote, or by opening
it directly from the X1 apps menu.

The Amazon Prime Video app is expected to launch on X1 later this year. The Emmy-award winning X1
platform is now in a majority of Xfinity customers’ homes. For more information about X1, customers can

visit www . xfinity.com/X1.

-more-




About Comcast

Comcast Corporation (Nasdaq: CMCSA) is a global media and technology company with two primary
businesses, Comcast Cable and NBCUniversal. Comcast Cable is one of the nation’s largest video, high-
speed internet, and phone providers to residential customers under the XFINITY brand, and also provides
these services to businesses. It also provides wireless and security and automation services to residential
customers under the XFINITY brand. NBCUniversal operates news, entertainment and sports cable
networks, the NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks, television production operations, television station
groups, Universal Pictures and Universal Parks and Resorts. Visit www.comcastcorporation.com for more
information.

About Prime Video
Prime Video is a premium subscription streaming service that offers customers an unmatched collection of
digital videos—all with the ease of finding what they love to watch in one place.

¢ Included with Prime: Watch thousands of popular movies and TV shows, including our award-winning
Prime Originals such as The Grand Tour, The Marvelous Mrs. Maisel and Sneaky Pete, Academy
Award-winning Manchester by the Sea and The Salesman and Academy Award-nominated The Big
Sick, exclusives, live sports and licensed and self-published content available in more than 240
countries and territories worldwide.

o Watch more with Prime Video Channels: Prime members can add 160+ channels like SHOWTIME,
STARZ, and more—no extra apps to download, and no cable required. Only pay for the ones you want,
and cancel anytime. View the full list of channels available at amazon.com/channels.

o Rentor Buy: Enjoy hundreds of thousands of titles, including new-release movies and entire seasons
of current TV shows, available for all Amazon customers to rent or buy.

o Instant access: Watch where and when you want with the Prime Video app on your smart TV, mobile
device, Fire TV, Fire tablet, Apple TV, or from the web. For a complete list of compatible devices, visit
amazon.com/howtostream.

e Enhanced experiences: Make the most of every viewing with 4K Ultra HD- and High Dynamic
Range (HDR)-compatible content. Go behind the scenes of your favorite movies and TV shows with
exclusive X-Ray access, powered by IMDb. Save it for later with select mobile downloads for offline
viewing.

In addition to Prime Video, the Prime membership includes unlimited fast free shipping options across all
categories available on Amazon, more than two million songs and thousands of playlists and stations with
Prime Music, secure photo storage with Prime Photos, unlimited reading with Prime Reading, unlimited
access to a digital audiobook catalogue with Audible Channels for Prime, a rotating selection of free digital
games and in-game loot with Twitch Prime, early access to select Lightning Deals, exclusive access and
discounts to select items, and more. To sign-up for Prime or to find out more visit: amazon.com/prime.

HHH



!
INTERNET I

Internet Essentials from Comcast e

Internet Essentials is the nation’s largest and most comprehensive high-speed
Internet adoption program for low-income households. The program has connected
substantially more low-income Americans to the Internet than all other similar
programs combined.

Internet Essentials has been designed as a comprehensive, wrap-around program to
address each of the major barriers to broadband adoption. It provides low-cost
Internet service for $9.95 a month; the option to purchase an Internet-ready
computer for less than $150; and access to free digital literacy training in print,
online, and in person.

In seven years, Internet Essentials has connected more than six million low-
income Americans, in 1.5 million households, to high-speed Internet service at
home. After 11 expansions of eligibility, the program is now available to households
with school-age children eligible for free and reduced price lunches, all households
living in HUD-assisted housing (including Public Housing, Housing Choice Vouchers,
or Multifamily), low-income veterans, and, in select markets, low-income senior
citizens and community college students.

Since the program’s inception in August 2011, the company has made more than 35
key enhancements, including 11 eligibility expansions, and:

, Increased speeds four times in six years: Starting last fall,

UL, customers get up to 15 Mbps of download speeds and 2 Mbps of

rY ) upload speeds. This increase improved streaming quality in the

7 home (15 Mbps is 3 times the speed necessary to view a high
definition video), especially when multiple devices are connected to
the Internet at the same time.

Added free in-home WiFi: Customers can connect any Internet-
enabled device, such as tablets or smartphones, in their homes,

' \\ which could help them save money on their monthly wireless bills.
> \ |

Extended access to XFINITY WiFi hotspots: Internet Essentials
customers can enjoy 40 hours of free out-of-home WiFi access per
month to the company’s growing network of 19 million Xfinity WiFi
hotspots.

Streamlined enrollment process: All families whose children
1| attend schools where 40 percent or more of the students participate
| \| in the National School Lunch Program, as well as public housing
=== residents, can use a streamlined application for Internet Essentials
without having to submit additional verification documentation.

August 2018 Visit InternetEssentials.com or call 1-855-846-8376 1




|
‘ INTERNET I |1,
Internet Essentials from Comcast g v

Reflected our diverse communities: English and Spanish-

, speaking families may call our dedicated in-language call centers.

]; }' ——, Customers can also apply online in English, Spanish, Arabic,

=l Cantonese, Mandarin, Russian, and Somali at
InternetEssentials.com. Materials for Internet Essentials are
available in 14 languages, including English, Spanish, Somali,

Chinese, Korean, and Russian.

Internet Essentials Investments

Comcast has partnered with tens of thousands of community-based organizations,

libraries, school districts and schools, government agencies, and federal, state, and

local elected officials to help families cross the digital divide. Through the end of

June 2018, Comcast has:

= |nvested more than a half a billion dollars in cash and in-kind support to fund
digital literacy training and awareness, reaching more than 8.5 million people
through national and local nonprofit community partners.

» Sold more than 85,000 subsidized computers at less than $150 each.

= Broadcast more than 12 million public service announcements, valued at more

than $140 million.

Customer Research:

We survey our Internet Essentials customers about their experiences. Here are

some key results:

e More than 90 percent of customers are highly satisfied with the program, 92
percent say they would recommend the program to friends and family, and 84
percent already have.

e 98 percent of families are using their service for schoolwork.

e 93 percent of families feel their service had a positive impact on their child’s
grades.

e 62 percent feel their service helped someone in the household locate or obtain
employment.

Eligibility
Eligible Households must have at least one child who is eligible for the National
School Lunch Program, receive HUD housing assistance, or have a low-income
veteran receiving state and/or federal assistance. Additionally, households must:
1. Live in an area where Comcast Internet Service is available
2. Not have subscribed to Comcast Internet within the last 90 days
3. Not have outstanding debt to Comcast that is less than one year old

August 2018 Visit InternetEssentials.com or call 1-855-846-8376



" PRESS RELEASE
\ ’> Comcast

One Comcast Center

COMCAST Philadelphia, PA 19103

www.comcastcorporation.com

COMCAST HAS NOW HELPED MORE THAN SIX MILLION LOW-
INCOME AMERICANS CROSS THE DIGITAL DIVIDE THROUGH ITS
INTERNET ESSENTIALS PROGRAM

Company Expands Eligibility to Nearly One Million Low-Income Veterans,
Releases Seven-Year Progress Report, and Relaunches Online Leaming
Center with New Digital Literacy and Internet Safety Tools and Resources

U.S. Olympic Gold Medalists Jocelyne Lamoureux-Davidson and Monique
Lamoureux-Morando to Join Multi-City Tour

PHILADELPHIA, PA - August 13, 2018 — Comcast today announced it has
now connected more than six million low-income Americans to the Internet
through its Internet Essentials program, which is the largest and most
comprehensive broadband adoption program for low-income families in the
U.S. The company connected more than two million people in the last year
alone, which is the largest annual increase in the program’s history. The
company also announced it will significantly expand eligibility — for the
eleventh time in seven years — to low-income veterans, nearly one million of
whom live within the Comcast footprint. According to the United States
Census Bureau’s 2016 American Community Survey, less than 70 percent
of low-income veterans have Internet access, and about 60 percent own a
computer.

“This program has had an enormous impact on millions of families and
children who now have high-speed Internet at home, many for the first time
in their lives,” said David L. Cohen, Senior Executive Vice President and
Chief Diversity Officer. “We're excited to extend that same opportunity to
more than one million, low-income veterans. Veterans have stood up for our
country; now it's time for us to stand up for them by providing access to life-
changing digital tools and resources.”

Since 2011, Comcast has invested more than half a billion dollars to
support digital literacy training and awareness, reaching more than 8.5

Page 1 of 4




million low-income Americans. In addition, the company has sold more
than 85,000 heavily subsidized computers.

Comcast attributes some of the recent growth of Internet Essentials to its
easy-to-use mobile application, which now accounts for more than a third of
all enroliments. In addition, the company today released a new seven-year
progress _report. It contains detailed information about customer
demographics and insights, as well as a history of the program’s evolution
and key milestones. The company has also redesigned its Internet
Essentials Learning Center with new content from Common Sense Media
and ConnectSafely.org. The site now includes a variety of free videos, tools,
and resources that can help individuals learn vital Internet safety and digital
skills.

U.S. Olympic Gold Medalists Jocelyne Lamoureux-Davidson and Monique
Lamoureux-Morando, who were recently named as ambassadors and
spokespeople for the company’s corporate values initiatives, will join Cohen
on a multi-city tour to visit local communities and raise awareness about the
Internet Essentials program. Both were instrumental in Team USA’s defeat
of Canada for the gold in the Olympic Winter Games in PyeongChang, and
are passionate advocates for gender equity.

“We're thrilled to be partnering with Comcast to help close the digital divide
for families, students, seniors, and veterans,” said Monique Lamoureux-
Morando. “People without an Internet connection at home are missing out.
Students need the Internet to do their homework. Parents and veterans need
the Internet to more easily search and apply for jobs and access healthcare
information.”

“We know how important a home Internet connection is,” added Jocelyne
Lamoureux-Davidson. “In our lives, we've also learned first-hand how
important it is to stand up for what you believe in. We want to encourage
others to use the Internet to stand up for what they believe in and to make
the world a better, fairer place, not just for themselves, but for the next
generation, too. You can’t change the world if you're not online.”

Page 2 of 4



The move to extend Internet Essentials eligibility to low-income veterans is
the second largest expansion in the program's history. For details on how to
apply, please visit: www.internetessentials.com/apply.

According to the U.S. Census American Community Survey, 81 percent of all
U.S. households subscribe to broadband at home, but only 63 percent of
households with an annual income of less than $35,000 do. To attack that
problem, Internet Essentials has an integrated, wrap-around design meant to
address each of the three major barriers to broadband adoption that research
has identified. These include: a lack of digital literacy skills, the lack of a
computer, and the absence of a low-cost Internet service. The program is
also structured as a partnership between Comcast and tens of thousands of
school districts, libraries, elected officials, and nonprofit community partners.

About Internet Essentials

Internet Essentials from Comcast is the nation’s largest and most
comprehensive high-speed Internet adoption program for low-income
Americans. It provides low-cost, high-speed Internet service for $9.95 a
month plus tax; the option to purchase an Internet-ready computer for under
$150; and multiple options to access free digital literacy training in print,
online, and in person. For more information, or to apply for the program, go
to www.internetessentials.com or call 1-855-846-8376.  Spanish-only
speakers can call 1-855-765-6995.

About Comcast Corporation

Comcast Corporation (Nasdaq: CMCSA) is a global media and technology
company with two primary businesses, Comcast Cable and NBCUniversal.
Comcast Cable is one of the nation’s largest video, high-speed Internet, and
phone providers to residential customers under the XFINITY brand, and also
provides these services to businesses. It also provides wireless and security
and automation services to residential customers under the XFINITY brand.
NBCUniversal operates news, entertainment and sports cable networks, the
NBC and Telemundo broadcast networks, television production operations,
television station groups, Universal Pictures and Universal Parks and
Resorts. Visit www.comcastcorporation.com for more information.

HHt

Page 3 of 4




Media Contacts:

Charlie Douglas Rachel Zabinski
charlie_douglas@comcast.com rachel_zabinski@comcast.com
(215) 264-8020 (215) 531-4438

Page 4 of 4



« EST. 1842 -

MER
TOW

Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

P 517.853.4000
F 517.853.4096

Township Board:

Ronald J. Styka
Supervisor

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk

Julie Brixie
Treasurer

Phil Deschaine
Trustee

Patricia Herring
Jackson
Trustee

Dan Opsommer
Trustee

Kathy Ann Sundland
Trustee

Frank L. Walsh
Township Manager

D
5

AN

8/16/18

HOMTV
5151 Marsh Rd.
Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Deborah Guthrie and the Communications Department Staff:
Subject: Congratulations - HOMTV Receives National Recognition

On behalf of the Meridian Township Communications Commission, we
congratulate HOMTV and the Communications Department Staff for receiving
national recognition by the Alliance for Community Media (ACM) and the
National Association of Telecommunications Officers and Advisors (NATOA).

HOMTYV was awarded by ACM 1st place in the "Overall Excellence in
Governmental Access - $650,000-$1,000,000" category at the 2018 Hometown
Media National Awards Competition. This is first time since 2004 that HOMTV
has received this national award. The Hometown Media Awards honors and
promotes community media and local cable programs that are distributed on
Public, Educational and Governmental (PEG) access cable television channels.
Awards are presented to the most creative programs that address community
needs, develop diverse community involvement, challenge conventional
commercial television formats and move viewers to experience television in a
different way.

HOMTYV was also awarded by NATOA Honorable Mention for the “Government
Access Station Web Site” category in the 2018 Government Programming
National Awards Competition. The Government Programming Awards (GPAs) are
annual awards that recognize excellence in broadcast, cable, multimedia and
electronic programming produced by local government agencies. Celebrating
over 25 years of programming excellence, the 2018 GPA’s invites government
programmers across the nation to join in having their programming judged as
amongst the best productions across the country.

Sincerely,

Wikl Benssm

Walter Benenson
Communications Commission Chair

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Communications Department/HOMTV
Analytics
July - September, 2018

Website Tracking:

Meridian Township Website Audience Overview

55.88% of our traffic last quarter came from new visitors to the Meridian web site. The visitors are
going to 2 ¥, pages before leaving our site and staying around for an average of 2 minutes. Our
bounce rate is at 54.20% which means over half of our page views are clicking to another section of
the site before leaving it.

Audience Overview @ B SAVE b EXPORT <l SHARE | (&) INSIGHTS
O All Users Jul1,2018 - Sep 25,2018
Overview

ons v Vs

Houly Day Week Month

® Sessions
2,000

1,000

Jul 15 Jul 29 Aug 12 Aug 26 Sep9

W New Visitor B Returning Visitor

Sessions Users Pageviews Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration Bounce Rate
58,062 37,756 146,098 2.52 00:02:10 54.20%
Mt AASAANS | M A~ AN | MNIAMISAINR | AIAS S A e A

New Sessions
55.88%

HOMTV Website Audience Overview

63.54% of our traffic last quarter came from new visitors to HOMTV’s web site. The visitors are
going to 1.87 pages before leaving our site and staying around for an average of 2 minutes. Our
bounce rate is at 69.96% which means over half of our page views are clicking to another section of
the site before leaving it.

Audience Overview @ B s & peort < sHARe | (§ NsicHTS
. Jul 1,2018- Sep 25,2018
o All Users .
®Jul 1,2018 - Sep 25,2018
p—— Sessions
100.00% (11,283 of 11,283)

Hourly | Day Week Menth

® Sessions

800

Jul 15 Jul 29 Aug 12 Aug 26 Sep9

M New Visitor B Returning Visitor
ssions Users Pageviews Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration Bounce Rate

11,283 7,760 21,045 1.87 00:01:57 69.96%

L UL [PV SPU | SN ASIPS DWW VSN, NINNSVORNE I o aaa s i d A SV VATVVAISY. Y 7V S At et
% New Sessions

63.54%

AT AT ANA AN




UI_I] [:H":AG e Eat, drink &

— PIZZA & TAPROOM — quGOke!
Benefit Night

Friday, October 19, 2018

4:00 -10:00 pm
Ola Chicago - 1938 W. Grand River, Okemos

Purchase a wristband for S5 and enjoy
a fun evening of Karaoke, great food, drink
specials, giveaways and morel

20% of all food and drink purchases benefit Meridian Cares
Emergency Needs Fund

*Wristbods available in advance at the Township Treasurers Office.
Wristbands will also be available at the door.

S3 Craft Beers, Cocktails and House Wines
‘with purchase of wristband

EST.

MERID IAN For more information, contact /\

C % Darla Jackson, Human Services Specialist I\.:I EVB QIH ‘?
eS jackson@meridian.mi.us or call 517.853.4204 \\/






